
Memorandum: Lord Mayor 
Deputy Lord Mayor 
Elected Members 

Response to Question Without Notice 

KUNANYI / MOUNT WELLINGTON - MAINTENANCE COSTS
Meeting: Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting date: 11 June 2020 

Raised by: Councillor Ewin 

Question: 
Could the Director please advise of the annual maintenance costs incurred by the 
Council to maintain kunanyi / Mount Wellington? 

Response: 
On average, the City’s annual maintenance costs incurred to maintain kunanyi / 
Mount Wellington is in the order of $1.8M. 

As signatory to this report, I certify that, pursuant to Section 55(1) of the Local 
Government Act 1993, I hold no interest, as referred to in Section 49 of the Local 
Government Act 1993, in matters contained in this report. 

Glenn Doyle 
DIRECTOR CITY AMENITY 
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